Mavis Torres

R
From: Kristina Gentile
Sent; Monday, January 15, 2018 11:08 AM
To: Mavis Torres; Konecsni, Annette SMB
Subject: RE: BOR Records - 2017-28122 (Appendix B) - 5 Day Submission

Good Morning Annette,

i have searched through the documents we received from Altus for their 5 day submission for lead appeal 28122 and
there doesn’t appear to be an appendix B anywhere. I also checked with Assessment to see if they received anything and
they also didn’t receive an appendix B in the 5 day submission from Altus either.

Thank you,
Kristina

From: Mavis Torres

Sent: January-12-18 4.03 PM

To: Konecsni, Annette SMB <akonecsni@smb.gov.sk.ca>; Kristina Gentile <KGENTILE@regina.ca>
Subject: BOR Records - 2017-28122 {Appendix B) - 5 Day Submission

Hi Annette — As per our conversation this afternoon, | have searched our files for the missing ‘Appendix B’ — I cannot find
it in our files either. I"'m not sure if this information was actually provided to the Board.

{ will have to work with Kristina on this (she is back in the office on Monday), she might be able to find it, or confirm it
was missing.

Thanks.

Mavis Torres
Council Officer
Office of the City Clerk

P:306.777.7943
F: 306.777.6809
E: miorres@regina.ca
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